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ADDENDUM # 1 
RFQu# 20/21-01 

Addendum Date:  11-16-2020 
RFQu Name: Architectural Services 

Questions and Answers 

Please make the following changes/modifications to the subject solicitation: 
 

Below you will find the questions submitted by potential proposers and we have provided answers to all questions submitted 
prior to the specified deadline. 

 
Instructions to Proposer: Each proposer must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on the Proposer’s Questionnaire Sheet 
to have his/her solicitation or proposal to be accepted. 

1. QUESTION: Do you want architects to submit alone on this RFQ or should they include subs for civil, structural, 
MEP engineering, etc? The scope of work includes services such as design of lighting upgrades, streets, parking lots, etc. 
that an architect doesn’t design directly. 

Answer: Please present architect’s qualifications only. 
 

2. QUESTION: Do you have the forms in a fillable format? The ones in the RFQ straddle across pages and would be 
difficult to send to the references.  
 
Answer: The solicitation has been uploaded to DemandStar in a Word format. 
 

3. QUESTION: Can you separate the "Reference Form" to start and end on a separate page so we can send them to 
the references to complete?  
Answer: The Word format of the solicitation will allow proposers to separate out the Reference Form. 
 
4. QUESTION: The instructions indicate all submitted information will become public record, does that include our 
financial statement? 

  
Answer: Proposers who wish to have their financial information remain confidential should label the financial information 
'Confidential'. Upon any subsequent records request, the College Counsel will notify the proposer that a Public Records 
Request has been submitted for 'Confidential' information. At that time, College Counsel and the Architectural Firm's legal 
staff will work together on the Public Records Request response. 
 
5. QUESTION: On page 13 of the RFQu, under 8.0 Instructions, B. Organization, 12. Provide evidence of insurability 
and bonding capacity. Architectural firms are not bonded. Bonding is for construction managers. We can provide evidence 
of insurability/certificate of insurance. Will that requirement be revised accordingly?  
 
Answer: Please provide evidence of insurability; evidence of bonding capacity is waived. 
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6. QUESTION: Our firm is interested in submitting a proposal for this project, I would like to ask if we could obtain a 
copy of the proposal(s) that the awarded firm(s) submitted in the last RFQ for the same service.  
 
Answer: This would need to be requested through a Public Records Request through the College's Legal Department. 
Address: Palm Beach State College, Attention: Legal Department, 4200 Congress Ave., Lake Worth, FL 33461 
 
7. QUESTION: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  

 
Answer: Yes, please check DemandStar for an Addendum. 
 
8. QUESTION: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning 
how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
Answer: What is listed in the bid document is complete. 
 

9. QUESTION: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

 
Answer: No 
 
10. QUESTION: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  
 
Answer: DemandStar.com 
 
11. QUESTION: Can you please provide the previous list of vendors for the Architectural Services - Continuing Contract 
services?  

 
Answer: Harvard Jolly Architecture, Song & Associates, Inc., Zyscovich Architects 
 
10. QUESTION: May we submit our Financials separately in a sealed envelop so they are not part of public record? 
 
Answer: Please include your financial statements in the proposal; however, mark all financial information as 'Confidential'. 
 
11. QUESTION: Many of the forms have formatting issues, will those be revised in and addendum?  
 
Answer: A Word version of the solicitation has been posted for proposers to download and format as needed. 

12. QUESTION: Please advise on the reference form who completes the top part? 

Answer: The Architectural Firms should complete that on behalf of the reference. 

13. QUESTION: How can we submit similar projects? So, if we have examples of commercial renovation and remolding 
projects those would be considered similar project experience, or does it have to be related to colleges?  

Answer: Similar projects can include projects completed outside of the higher education industry. 
 
14. QUESTION: Can you please advise how to apply for State of Florida Certification as an M/WBE owned firm? 
 
Answer: Refer to section 10.22 of the RFQu for an overview. For certification, see the State of Florida, Office of Supplier 
Diversity website https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/office_of_supplier_diversity_osd/get_certified 
 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/office_of_supplier_diversity_osd/get_certified
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15. QUESTION: I have the SBE certificate, does this also qualify?  
 
Answer: We accept the certifications outlined by the State of Florida, Office of Supplier Diversity. 
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/office_of_supplier_diversity_osd 
 
16. QUESTION: I was reviewing the newly posted RFQu from Demand Star in the Word format. I found the following 
section which I have copied and pasted below. I believe it already addresses the question that was asked about providing 
our Financials in a “separate responsive package”. However, with the submittal being solely electronic via Demand Star, I 
am not sure what a “separate responsive package” would look like?  

Answer: See answer to Question #12 
 
17. QUESTION: The current electronic file maximum size, for the entire submission proposal, is 1.5mb. Is it possible to 
increase this to 10mb to accommodate necessary submission materials?  
 
Answer: Yes; however, please do not submit more materials than what is required for a complete response. 

 
18. QUESTION: Since the University is not requesting a price proposal, what amount should we enter in the “Bid 
Amount” category on DemandStar to move forward in transmission of our qualifications package?  
  
Answer: $0.00 

 
19. QUESTION: The RFQu states that all proposals must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2007. Can we submit the 
final file as a PDF?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/office_of_supplier_diversity_osd

